Lahainaluna High School Daily E-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2019 REGULAR Schedule: 6, 7, RECESS, 1, 2, LUNCH, 3

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

LUNCH/FOOD DROPOFF INFORMATION: Effective next week Tuesday -All lunch/food drop offs MUST be done at the office between 11am and 12 noon. The office will not accept food outside of this hour. Parents/visitors are not allowed to meet you at the bus stop or anywhere else on campus. Food will not be accepted and visitors dropping off food will not be allowed on campus after 12:00pm.

Just a reminder to all seniors that you and your parent/guardian must attend one of two MANDATORY meetings this Wednesday, February 20th 6pm or this Sunday, February 24th 3:00pm. Both MANDATORY meetings are held at the cafeteria. There is a lot of information to discuss including senior contract so don't snooze or you'll lose.

TO ALL WRESTLERS: Per Coach Todd Hayase: There has been a change of plans due to the inclement weather. Please have our wrestlers report to the bus stop at 11:15am instead of Noon. The reason we are pushing up the departure time is that there is a potential for heavy traffic and we cannot afford to miss our flight. If there are any questions, please let Coach Todd know. Mahalo for your understanding.

Speaking of wrestling, good luck to our boys and girls wrestlers who will be competing tomorrow and Wednesday at the HHSAA Wrestling Championships held at Oahu's Neal Blaisdell Center. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our boys basketball team as they seek for their first ever HHSAA Division 1 Basketball Championship as they will be facing Punahou this Thursday 5:00pm at Moanalua High School. I mua Lahainaluna!

Upcoming in HOSA

Tuesday 2/19 - CTSO mandatory meeting for state competitors (if you are going, you need to attend this meeting. Meeting time and place to be announced later)

Wednesday 2/20 - all HOSA members are invited to evaluate HOSA presentations and posters

Thursday 2/21 - general HOSA meeting at P16 during lunch.

Have you ever day dreamed about a place where you could bounce in a inflatable castle, slide down its water slide and run and play a game of water balloon tag with your friends, then cool off with some ice cream and enjoy ono teppanyaki?? Well your oddly specific dream is about to come true! On Saturday, March 2nd, the senior class will be hosting Water Day! Come join us on boarder's field from 11-2pm to enjoy bouncy castles, slip'n'slides, water balloon fights, ice cream and more! Admission is \$5.00 in advance, \$7.00 at the gate. Teppanyaki to Go will be catering for \$12.00/plate. See a Senior Class Leadership member for tickets, or stop by Mr. H's room. This event is for everyone!

Prom tickets start this week, admin decided this year only students with **0 detention hours** will be allowed to register for prom. After school detention is held in the cafe everyday for 1 hour and 2 hours on Wednesday. The way detention is now being run is that for every student that attends a number 1-10 will be pulled and that number is the number of hours that is removed that day. So example if you attend after school detention tomorrow and a 6 is pulled, you will receive 6 hours off for that 1 hour.

Prom tickets go on sale starting February 19th till March 8th. Here's the schedule for payment:

Week of February 19th- \$65/per person Week of February 25th- \$70/per person Week of March 4th -\$75/per person.

Also, ALL WITHHOLD OBLIGATIONS NEED TO BE CLEARED IN

ORDER TO ATTEND PROM. Whether you return items to the library, teacher, coach, etc. OR pay for them. Cash, money order or cashier's check (made out to Lahainaluna High School) will be accepted. ABSOLUTELY NO PERSONAL CHECKS. Mahalo.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Foodland Shop For Higher Education scholarship. Lahainaluna High School is currently 2nd place behind Baldwin High School by 1700 points. Please encourage your parents to designate their maika'i points for Lahainaluna and number 7562 at any Foodland or Foodland Farms stores. Also, share and tag often using @FoodlandHawaii #ShopForHigherEducation for Facebook/Twitter posts and @FoodlandHI #ShopForHigherEducation for Instagram. The contest ends on March 19th.

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime Club: Please congratulate the following students as they are the 2019-2020 anime club officers: President Sabrina Holcom, Vice President Renee Mae Estillore, Secretary Bryce Hatfield, Treasurer Ace Green, Historians Tobyn Brown and Maekyla Castillo, and event coordinators Jmar Gonzales and Krystian Viloria. Anime night is next week Friday, February 22nd so please pick up your permission forms at K-101 during morning recess or lunch.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: CEREAL CHOICE, MUFFIN, ASSORTED FRUITS, AND GRAPE JUICE. LUNCH: CHICKEN PENNE PASTA, CORN/CARROT/EDAMAME, AND WHOLE GRAIN ROLL. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Nathalia Elias, Alisha Tamara Escobedo Flores, Paulo Evangelista, and Oliver Fabila.